Carlsbad, Wew lexico
Septerder 10,1934

Atlartic 011 Produsiag Co.,
Magaolia Building,
mlm, Texas,

.

. aAtt: ¥r, Beecherl
Dear Jir:

Aefer to your 30-101 cov:ring your
Ce De Woolworth 51 im the NE/4 Sec. L6, T. 24 S.,
Re 36 L. Lea Count;, New !'sxico,

“e do not require ths 300' of 1Z;" pipe,
a short conductér is all we requir- for this since -
you nust cememt the strimg om the salt buack to ite
surface regardless,

It will ve necessary for you to use the
"Squesze Job" to cement the gas befar vou'rum the
7" pipe; amd them use sufficient cerment witu the
77 to cement back to ties base of ths salt plus 100
88CKS,

]

I am returning the 3G-10ls for corrections -
and please give the size of hole each strinmg of pipe -
will be set im; elso state whether ti.» pipe dimentions
are ID or ODs ‘I am enclosing a set of regulations
which covers wells drilled in t is ar-a,

Very truly yours,

Je Ds Tunter,
State il & Cas Imspector,:
Emcl: Regulations,
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